
11/05/2025 

ADDENDUM NO 1 

ITB 2025-W 

GENERATOR MAINTENANCE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES 

Questions and Answers 

1. Please confirm this bid proposal is due 11/13 before 2:00PM. The bid documents 
state 11/6 is the last day for questions to be submitted while the website states the 
bid is due 11/16.

a. Bid Question Deadline is different than the Bid Due Date. The Bid 
Question Deadline is 11/06 and Bid Due Date is 11/13.

2. Please confirm bid must either be mailed in or dropped off in person. These cannot 
be emailed, correct?

a. No electronic formats will be accepted

i. generator is to be supplied at the written request of the County.

3. What is that address to submit sealed bids to?

a. In Person or Mail to: 135 NE Hernando Avenue, Suite 203, Lake City, FL 
32055

i. Each proposal shall be clearly marked on the outside of the 
envelope including Fed Ex, UPS or other delivery service 
envelopes, as a sealed bid. The name of the item being bid shall be 
shown on the outside in full.

4. 4E states that if a contractor is unable to return equipment back to service within 
the time requirements specified, a loaner will need to be provided at no additional 
cost. Can you please elaborate on this as section 6Da states if a portable unit is 
needed, the contractor shall supply one with approval from the County.

a. There is to be no additional costs associated with providing a

Loaner/Portable outside of the Replacement Generator Rental Rate.

i. In the event a generator is no longer operable, a replacement

5. Where to include Rental Pricing?

a. Bid Form, page 2, Line 6

6. Can response time be 4 hours onsite?

a. Repair Services are to be evaluated within 72 hours from notification

b. Emergency Repairs must commence within 2 hours from written or phone 
notification by County Staff

7. Are there any Bond Requirements?

a. Bond requirements are set forth in F.S. 337.18 and 255.05 as applicable

*Additional Addendum to Follow*
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